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From: 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Spears, Harvey L [Ea] 
Subject: Notice of Embarq's COLR ObligationNillage at Lake Lily 
Attachments: Embarq's COLR Notice-Village at Lake Lily, 6-18-08.pdf 

Kelly, Tamela D [EQ] [Tamela.Kelly@Embarq.com] 

Wednesday, June 18,2008 2:44 PM 

Filed on Behalfofi Harvey Spears 
Regulatory Manager 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
1313 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: 850/599-1560 
Email: harvey.spears@embarq.com 

Docket No. 

Title ofjiling: 

Filed on behalfoj  Harvey Spears 

Notice of Embarq's COLR Obligation/Village at Lake Lily 

No of pages: 1 page 

Description: 
Lake Lily 

Tamela Kelly 
Legal Specialist 
Law 8 External Affairs-State External Affairs 
EMBARQ Corporation 
Voice: 850-599-1029 I Fax: 850-878-0777 I Email: tamela.kellyeEMBAR(L.com 
Voice Data I Internet I Wireless 1 Entertainment 

Embarq's notice relieving of its carrier of last resort (COLR) obligation to Village at 

6/l SROOS 



FILED EL.ECTRONICALLY 

June 18,2008 

Ms. AM Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Notice of Embarq's COLR Ohligation/Village ai Lake Lily 

EMBARQ" 
Embarq Carpntim 
Mailrtoap FLTLHOO2ol 
1313 Blair Stone Road 
Tallaharree. FL 32301 
EMBARQ.mm 

In accordance with section 364.025(6)(h) 3., F.S., Embarq Florida, Inc. (Emharq) submits this Notice 
that it is relieved of its calner of last resort obligation (COLR) to provide service to the following: 

Development: Village at Lake Lily 

Address: The development is located in Orange County, Florida, at the N.W. comer of Orlando 
Avenue and Lake Avenue within Embarq's Maitland wire center and Winter Park 
exchange. 

Location: Embarq's Winter Park Exchange 

To the best of Embarq's knowledge the contact lnformatlon for the developer for Vlllage at Lake L ~ l y  IS 

Mr Jon Wood 
Regional Vice President 
The Morgan Group, Lnc. 
480 N. Orlando .4ve. 
Winter Park, FL 32789 
(407)644-0253 

T o  the best of Embarq's knowledge the developer has entered into an exclusive amangement with 
another provider for the provision of communications services that will be assessed through homeowner's 
fees. Therefore, Embarq is relieved of its COLR ohligatian at the property, effective as of the date of the 
agreement(s) with the other provider, and will not be providing service to the residents at the property. 

ffyou have any questions concerning this matter, please contact me at 599-1401 

cc: Rick Moses, FPSC (via electronic mail) 
Harvey L. Spears, Jr 
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